ID INDUSTRIAL DYNAMICS COMPANY, LTD.

‘ 2927 Lomita Boulevard * P.O. Box 2945 * Torrance, California 905092045 (]S A
Phone: (213) 3255633 * Telex Intl. 4720345 * NA. 664205

RARIQISOTORE SQURCE REMOVAL NOTIFICATION

July 15, 1985

State of Virginia

Department of Health

Bureau of Radiological Health
Madison Building

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Attention: Mr. Thomas Stone

Dear Mr, Stone
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Please be advised that a source removal (100 mc Americium=-241
sealed source) was conducted at the location listed below. This
source is generally licensed under our California License
GL1586-70. Said source(s) has/have been returned to our plant by
‘ our Service Technician, Additional data has also been provided
to assist you in amending your records accordingly.

Thank you,
Yours very truly,
INDUSTRIAL DYNAMICS COMPANY, LTD,
F e /' 4
LAlana Boudreau
Administrative Assistant to
Fred L., Calhoun
President & Radiation Safety Officer
AB:1ljd
FILTEC
Customer Location OQuarterly Report Date Model No. Source S/N
BUNDER HILL FOODS 7/1/85 - 9/30/85 FT-12 1371
Route 122
South of Hwy 460 7
Bedford, VA 24523 1/ /

.Attnz Mr., Burry Overstreet
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